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MEMORANDUM FOR: Karl R. Goller, Assistant Director for Operating Reactors
FROM: Brian K, Grimes, Chief, Environmental Evaluation Branch

SUBJECT: OCONEE 1, 2, 3 - ACCOUNTING FOR LOW LEVEL ACTIVITY
PADIONUCLIDES (TAR 6838)

PLANT NAME: Oconee Nuclear Station Unfts 1, 2 and 3
DOCKET NUMBERS: 50-269, -270, -287

RESPONSIBLE BRANCH: ORB #1

PROJECT MANAGER: J. D. Neighbors

REVIEW STATUS: EEB - Zomplete

The Envir~amental Evaluation Branch has reviewed the May 6, 1977 letter from
Duke "ower Company (DPC) which contains information on the proposed amendment
+, Section 4.1 of the Operational Safety Review Technical Specifications for
Oconee Nuclear Station. We have completed our review and evaluation of the
proposed changes to Table 4.71-3 so that the licensee will analyze for only

principal gamma emitters in 1iquid and gasecus effiuents from the station
and find them acceptable.

Enclosure 1 is suitable for inclusion in the safety evaluation for this amend-

ment. Enclosure 2 is the revised Oconee Nuclear Station Technical Specifica-
tions.

Original Signed by
Brion K. Grin oo

Brian K. Grimes, Chief
Environmental Evaluation Branch
Division of Operating Reactors
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